MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Bidders <
> I_Vlanatee
Date: August 15,2017 - County
FL@QB]DA
Subject: IFB17-13580V, Rowlett Elementary School Sidewalk m—————
Phase VII, 9% St. East to 15% St. East, Bradenton, FL
Addendum No. 2

Bidders are hereby notified to acknowledge this Addendum No. 1 on page 1 of the Bid Form and
made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bid submitted without
Acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding document, and cost involved shall be
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the
additions and revisions listed herein.

The following questions were received during the Non-Mandatory Information Conference and / or via
email.

Question 1:  Are any of the FPL poles to be relocated? I noted on plan sheet 5, STA: 13+60 an FPL pole
looks to be within the limits of the sidewalk. Are we to deflect around the poles or was FPL locating any
of these poles?

Response 1: Refer to Sheets 35-39 for utility adjustments.

Question 2: The Utility Plans (Sheet 36 for example) show the asphalt restoration for the utility
relocations, if needed. Will we have to mill and overlay the 25 ft, each direction that is usually standard?

Response 2. We do not expect to require milling the full 25 ft in each direction for each of the
pavement cuts for utility relocations because this road is due to be fully milled and overlaid after
the sidewalk project. Any milling and overlay that may be required shall be at the direction of
the Project Representative.

Question 3:  Storage Yard. Would the contractor be able to utilize any storage space for materials or
park equipment at nights at the County’s facility off 30t Avenue and 12t Street?

Response 3: No. There will be no storage / parking allowed on County property. It shall be the
contractor’'s responsibility for safe storage of materials in the right-of-way or for making
arrangements to use private property as needed.
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Question 4: Maintenance of Traffic: Are we able to close the east bound lane during construction and detour
traffic around to 26 Avenue?

Response 4: Contractor must submit a Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) plan for approval. No read
closures will be allowed, however, lane closures may be allowed with flaggers during daytime hours only.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your original
Sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Procurement Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803

Bradenton, FL. 34205 August 24, 2017 at 3:00 PM.

Sincerely yours

Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB, Buy anager
Manatee County Procurement Division
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